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iy desr Judd:

I em
guestions thet
him and impose
kindly furnish
ments.

1.

2.

4

Will
me 8t once sand
self to Jog Hr
casts. '

July
Sixteen -
Nineteen Fourteene.

bothering Mr. Holmes with so many

I have decided to hold up & bit on
upon you for s while. Will you

me at once with the following measure-

Dimensions of the Pslencue Cross, which
ig koxed and set outside in the Museum
loft to be shipped Lo us.

Dinmensions of the Tikel Tablet in the
Centrel American Hell.

Dimensions of the tsblets from the piers
at the entrance to the Palenque Ssnctuary.
(See cut opposite page 354, volume 2,
(Stephens “Incidents of Travel in Centrsl
{ America, Chiapas and Yucaten®). ’

I belicve the Museum has casts of these,
end I have asked Mr. Holmes if he will
allow you %o meke casts for me from those
and the wiksal Teblet, using the glue
PrOCG8S.

Dimensions of the Tablet from the Palenque
Sanctuary, which is ‘'shown in the fvontis-
piece of the same work of Stephens. I
helieve you have & cast of that in the Huseum,
end if so, 1 want & cast made from that also.

vou kindly get these dimensions out for
send them on. You might teke it upon your-
» Holmes about the permission to mske the
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You will be pleased to learn that the
casts from Guatemals are here, the last car having ar-
rived this morning. Things came through in good shape;
there is & little breskage, but that, I think, can be
essily repeired. I hope %0 bring Brzdfield on ¥ery
soon to commence setting fthem up. - '

With sincere regards, I am as alwsys,

Very cor&iélly yours,

Mr. Neil Judd,

Department -of Archaeclogy,

" U.S.Ngtional Museum,
Washington, D.C.

ELH=-R.




